

Consultation re ENERGY-17-26 (FAO Electricity Prices)

From: "Forrest, Jamie (CAB)" <jamie.forrest@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Hwang, Wendy (CAB)" <wendy.hwang@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 12 Jul 2017 11:38:31 -0400
Attachments: CO Consult records.pdf (86.24 kB)

Hi William:

The Ministry of Energy is processing an FOI request for “a ll documents, including e-mails, briefing notes, media lines, text or instant messages, etc., regarding the report on Ontario electricity prices released by the province’s Financial Accountability Office on May 24, 2017”.

The PDF contains two records. Please have a look at the second record – record 20 – and let me know if you have any disclosure concerns. In this record, the SoC is in conversation with the DM at Energy about the FAO’s report.

A response by July 19th is appreciated.

Thanks,

Jamie Forrest
Coordinator, FOI and Issues
Cabinet Office
(416) 326-2672